

Agenda for District 65 Monthly Meeting

Date: 7/15/2021

- CALL TO ORDER:** 5:30 P.M.
- HOUSEKEEPING:** Announcements and anniversaries
- OPENING:** A Declaration of Unity
This we owe to A. A. future:
To place our common welfare first;
To Keep our fellowship united
For on A. A. Unity depend our lives,
And the lives of those to come.
- WELCOME:** Tim S. and Sherrie H. welcomed as guests
- SECRETARY REPORT:** Minutes from last meeting read and accepted
- DCM REPORT:** * NERAASA will be held in Hershey 2024, and will need volunteers
* Quarterly meeting is 9/12/2021, hosted by District 48
(Williamsport)
* EPGSA registration is now open. Approximately \$400 per person for the weekend. Reduced prices for rooms with multiple people.
* Area59aa.org for Area 59 news and events
* Grapevine and La Vina started an instagram account
- ACDM REPORT:**
- TREASURER REPORT:** Ending balance \$1633.10.
\$100 to be donated to the Area
\$50 to be donated to the Church
- GROUP REPORTS:** See attached sheet
- SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:** See attached sheet
- TRADITION OF THE MONTH:** Tradition of the month to be read next month.
- VOLUNTEER:** N/A
- OLD BUSINESS:** N/A
- NEW BUSINESS:** * Looking for Grapevine reps from groups.
* All groups are ask to submit activities flyers to district website
* District PO Box is to be closed

CALL TO CLOSE:

Meeting closed at 6:10 P.M.

ANNOUNCE:

The next meeting date is 8/19/2021

CLOSING:

I am responsible..
When anyone, anywhere reaches out for help,
I want the hand of A. A. to be there.
And for that: I am responsible.